

Mandana Mazaheri
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
mandana.mazaheri@planning.nsw.gov.au
Via: Major Projects Portal

**ADVICE RESPONSE: Cadia Valley Operations – Northern Tailings Storage Facility (NTSF)
Buttress Optimisation**

Stage: Response to Submissions

Development Application: MP06_0295-Mod-16

Dear Mandana

I refer to your correspondence dated 12 May 2026 inviting the Department of Primary Industries and Regional Development - NSW Resources to provide comments on the Response to Submissions report on Cadia Valley Operations – Northern Tailings Storage Facility (NTSF) Buttress Optimisation (the Modification), submitted to Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure by Cadia Holdings Pty Limited (the Proponent).

NSW Resources has reviewed the information supplied in relation to the Modification and based on the review has no specific comments in relation to *Mining Act 1992* considerations and raises no issues regarding the Modification at this stage.

Please refer to NSW Resources Regulator advice provided in Attachment A (D26/74950) which requests further information.

For further information contact Malcolm Drummond, A/Senior Advisory Officer on 02 4063 6860 or mining.concierge@dpird.nsw.gov.au.

Sincerely

SAanson

Scott Anson

Manager Industry Advisory and Mining Concierge - Industry Development
Department of Primary Industries and Regional Development - NSW Resources